Tenneco Oil Suite 1200

ATenneco Company Lincoln Tower Building
Denver, Colorado 80203
(303) 292-9920

September 30, 1976

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
State of New Mexico

P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, NM 88240

RE: Bradenhead Survey
R.L. Mosley #1
Justis Blinebry/Tubb-Drinkard Field
Lea County, New Mexico

ATTN: Mr. Leslie A. Clements
Dear Mr. Clements:

Attached is the procedure for additional testing of the oil
flow on the surface casing of Tenneco's R.L. Mosley #1. The test should
determine whether this was an accumulation over a period of time, or
direct communication that will require additional action.

Mr. Herman Pharr will contact you when we are ready to be-
gin the test. If you have questions on the outlined procedure, please
contact Mr. Dale L. Leavitt, (303) 292-9920.

Very truly yours,

TENNECO OIL COMPANY

D. D. Myers,

Division Production Manager
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